
 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Amanda Marsek  

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 11:20 AM 
To: George Busateri 

Subject: RE: November 5, 2005 Wedding: George Busateri 
 
We were just thrilled with how everything turned 

Out; and we keep saying how much everyone enjoyed the 
music. 

We'll keep the buzz going and hopefully we'll be 
seeing you at another wedding in the future. 
Take care, 

Amanda 
 

--- George Busateri <gbusateri@wi.rr.com> wrote: 
 
> Thanks kind words. 

> It's really great to hear from you. 
>  I wish you all of the best in life, and I hope to 

> see you again very soon. 
> You guys are the best! 
> George 

>  
> -----Original Message----- 

> From: Amanda Marsek   
> Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 4:10 PM 
> To: George Busateri 

> Subject: Re: George Busateri 
>  

> Hi George! 
> It's so great to hear from you. I told Katy (a referral for another wedding)that 
> hands-down you were our best decision regarding 

> "vendors." Everyone keeps talking about what a great 
> band we had, so hopefully you'll get many more 

> bookings!  We had such a great night (even with the 
> horrible downpour) and owe you a lot of thanks. 
> we REALLY appreciated your talent and 

> all the effort you put into our most special day. 
> Thank you and good luck with everything! 

> Amanda 
 


